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Message 

From: Patrick Bourke
on behalf of GRO 

Sent: 27/11/2014 13:40:26 
To: Paula Vennells GRO 
CC: Mark R Davies GRo ;Tom Wechsler GRO ?Belinda Crowe 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._.ciio:-:-:-:-_:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:- Gavin Lambert; ' GRo ChrisAujard 
Rodric Williams; -_--_--------- .-.-.-.... r-----~-_ .- .-. GRO ~ Melanie Corfield I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .GRO. . . . . . . . . . . . . .1; 

Avene O'Farrell 
. .!. . . . . . . . . . . .

GRo
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Subject: Sparrow - Revised Letter - Urgent 
Attachments: CEO - JA - Annex A - MD - PB - fin - 1330 - 2711.docx 

Importance: High 

Dear Paula 

Following your conversation with Mark, and at Gavin's request, here is the latest draft of your letter to Mr Arbuthnot for 

your consideration/approval. 

Best wishes 

Patrick 

Patrick Bourke 

---------- G.Ro._- -- ---pear Paula 
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